

## Natural features and landscapes – Submission points in order of plan provision

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
46.50	Federated Farmers	Support	Entire chapter	Retain chapter 28 Natural Features and Landscapes permitted activity rules and performance standards unless other more specific relief is sought in the submission. And Any consequential amendments required as a result of the relief sought.	Accept in part
46.51	Federated Farmers	Oppose	Landscapes of high amenity value	Delete from chapter 28 Natural Features and Landscapes all objectives, policies and rules relating to landscapes of high amenity value. And Add a new objective to chapter 28 Natural Features and Landscapes as follows: <u>NFL-XX</u> <u>Recognise the attributes which contribute to identified landscapes of high amenity value.</u> <u>This objective will be implemented by the relevant zone rules which control effects of land use relative to the zone.</u> And/or Add the following advice note: <u>Note: There are no rules relating specifically to high amenity landscapes. However, where discretionary or non-complying activity resource consents are required under rules of this Plan, and where those activities are located within these landscapes the proposed activities will be assessed in terms of their consistency with this objective.</u> And Any consequential amendments required as a result of the relief sought.	Reject
FS23.231	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto's Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.	Accept

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
42.25	Ventus Energy	Support with amendment	Overview: Landscapes of high amenity value	Amend the Overview of the Natural Features and Landscapes chapter as follows: Landscapes of high amenity value ... These landscapes are managed to maintain and enhance their rural character and naturalness while allowing for appropriate development, particularly the ongoing use of rural land for agricultural, pastoral, and horticultural activities, <u>whilst also providing for key infrastructure activities, such as wind farms, reliant on locating within the rural zones.</u>	Reject
FS10.12	King Country Energy	Support		Allow	Reject
FS23.170	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Oppose where the activity impacts sites and areas of significance to Māori and significant archaeological sites, iwi, hapu and mana whenua cultural values must be provided for	Accept
47.128	Forest and Bird	Support with amendment	Overview	Amend the overview of the Natural Features and Landscapes chapter to include an explanation of how this chapter gives effect to Policy 15 of the NZCPS. And Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.	Accept
FS05.100	Federated Farmers	Oppose		Decline the relief sought	Reject
43.21	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Support	NFL-O1	Retain NFL-O1 as notified.	Accept
38.71	Te Tokanganui- a-noho Whare (TTRMC)	Support	NFL-O2	Retain NFL-O2 as notified.	Accept
FS20.100	Sheryl Paekau	Support		I seek that the whole of all submissions provided by Te Kohanganui Whare be allowed and to take into account my support in part when applied to limiting numbers of dwellings on Maaori land.	Accept
50.21	Te Nehenehenui	Support	NFL-O2. NFL-P2. NFL-P5.4. Restricted discretionary criteria relating to effects on the relationship of mana	Retain the following provisions in the natural features and landscapes chapter: NFL-O2. NFL- P2. NFL-P5.4. Retain the restricted discretionary criteria relating to effects on the relationship of mana whenua and their culture and traditions with the site and any wāhi tapu or other taonga affected by the activity.	Accept in part

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
			whenua and their culture and traditions with the site and any wāhi tapu or other taonga affected by the activity.		
FS20.219	Sheryl Paekau	Support		I seek that the whole of all submissions provided by Te Nehenehenui Trust be allowed and to take into account my support in part when applied to limiting numbers of dwellings on Maaori land	Accept in part
33.66	King Country Energy	Support	NFL-O4	Retain NFL-O4.	Accept
43.24	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Support	NFL-O4	Retain NFL-O4 as notified.	Accept
FS23.182	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto's Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.	Reject
42.26	Ventus Energy	Support with amendment	NEW	Add a new objective or policy in the Natural Features and Landscapes chapter as follows:  <u>Recognise that some landscapes of high amenity value provide excellent sites for renewable energy activities such as wind farms and the positive benefits of such activities shall be considered in determining their effects upon such sites.</u>	Accept
FS10.13	King Country Energy	Support		Allow	Accept
FS23.171	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Oppose where the activity impacts sites and areas of significance to Māori and significant archaeological sites, iwi, hapu and mana whenua cultural values must be provided for	Reject
09.28	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Connexa Limited, Spark  New Zealand Trading Limited and	Oppose	NFL-P1	Amend Policy NFL-P1 as follows:  .....  2. Ensuring the location, scale, materials, design, colour and grouping of buildings, <del>and structures and infrastructure</del> avoid adverse effects on the values and character of outstanding natural features and landscapes; and	Reject

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
	Vodafone New Zealand Limited			..... <u>11. Network Utilities are managed in accordance with Policies NU-P11 and NU-P12.</u>	
FS03.10	Department of Conservation (DoC)	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
FS23.50	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto's Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, the taiao and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the review.	Accept
FS30.03	Transpower New Zealand Ltd (Transpower)	Support		Allow	Reject
43.22	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Oppose with amendment	NFL-P1	Amend NFL-P1 as follows: ... 8. <u>Avoiding in the first instance, and where avoidance is not practicable, remedying and mitigating</u> the adverse effects ... ... 10. Providing for the continued operation of lawfully established <del>farming</del> -activities; <u>and</u> <u>Providing for nationally and regionally significant infrastructure and industry, and for those activities associated with significant mineral resources.</u>	Reject
FS03.81	DoC	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
FS10.15	King Country Energy	Support		Allow	Reject
FS26.09	Waikato Regional Council (WRC)	Oppose		This submission point is not adopted.	Accept
FS17.02	NZ Speleological Society	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
FS23.180	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto	Accept

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
				<p>Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.</p> <p>Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.</p>	
31.64	Transpower	Amend	Chapter and NFL-P1, P3 and P4	<p>Amend Chapter 28 - Natural Features and Landscapes to recognise the National Grid, specifically NFL-P1 and NFL-P3 to give effect to the NPSET, in the event that the specific Chapter 19 National Grid policies do not prevail.</p> <p>And</p> <p>Any consequential amendments.</p>	Accept in part
10.97	WRC	Amend	NFL-P1.10	<p>Amend the wording to: “10. Providing for the continued operation of lawfully established farming activities, <u>as long as the associated adverse effects in outstanding natural features and landscapes are avoided</u>” or words to a similar effect.</p>	Reject
FS03.41	DoC	Support		Allow	Reject
38.72	TTRMC	Support	NFL-P2	Retain NFL-P2 as notified.	Accept
FS20.101	Sheryl Paekau	Support		<p>I seek that the whole of all submissions provided by Te Kohanganui Whare be allowed and to take into account my support in part when applied to limiting numbers of dwellings on Maaori land.</p>	Accept
43.23	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Support with amendment	NFL-P3	<p>Amend NFL-P3 as follows:</p> <p>...</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1 Providing thresholds to allow limited earthworks and vegetation removal, particularly where this is part of the continued operation of the continued operation of lawfully <del>farming</del> established activities; and</li> <li>2 Ensuring buildings and structures are setback from riparian and coastal margins and do not dominate ridgelines or coastal headlands, <u>while recognising the functional, locational and operational needs of particular activities.</u></li> </ol>	Reject
FS03.82	DoC	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
FS23.181	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		<p>Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.</p> <p>Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points</p>	Accept

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
				of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.	
33.67	King Country Energy	Support with amendment	NFL-P4	Amend NFL-P4.7 as follows: 7. Providing for the continued operation, maintenance and repair <u>and upgrading</u> of lawfully established renewable electricity generation activities.	Accept in part
FS23.147	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui have stated support for other submitters submission points that may conflict with several aspects of this submission, therefore TNN oppose the points of this submission that are not aligned to our Taiao and cultural values, or those we have noted support for	Reject
43.25	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Oppose with amendment	NFL-P4	Amend NFL-P4 as follows: ... 6 Providing for the continued operation of lawfully established <del>farming</del> activities; and ... 7. renewable electricity generation activities; <u>and</u> 8. <u>Providing for nationally and regionally significant infrastructure and industry, and for those activities associated with significant mineral resources.</u>	Accept
FS03.83	DoC	Oppose		Disallow	Reject
FS10.16	King Country Energy	Support		Allow	Accept
FS17.03	NZ Speleological Society	Oppose		Disallow	Reject
FS23.183	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto's Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.	Reject
47.129	Forest and Bird	Support with amendment	NFL-P4	Amend policy NFL-P4 as follows: 4. Add Sched 7 5. <del>Minimising</del> <u>Avoiding</u> the removal of indigenous vegetation <del>as far as practicable</del> . 6. Avoiding in the first instance or <del>minimising</del> <u>remedying</u> or	Reject

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
				<p><u>mitigating adverse effects on natural character from the removal of indigenous vegetation.</u></p> <p>And</p> <p>Make consequential amendments to NFL-P4 to replace the term "minimise" with "avoid, remedy or mitigate."</p> <p>And</p> <p>Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.</p>	
FS08.13	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
FS10.53	King Country Energy	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
FS12.11	Manulife Forest Management (NZ) Ltd	Oppose		Reject submission to include new principles and/or use the principles as worded in the NPS IB.	Accept
FS19.88	PF Olsen	Oppose		Disallow submission point	Accept
FS22.16	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Connexa Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited and Vodafone New Zealand Limited	Oppose		Disallow the submission	Accept
10.98	WRC	Amend	NFL-P4.5	Amend the wording to: " <del>Minimising</del> <u>Avoiding</u> the removal of indigenous vegetation <del>as far as practicable.</del> "	Reject
FS03.42	DoC	Support		Allow	Reject
FS08.21	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
FS30.08	Transpower	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
10.99	WRC	Amend	NFL-P4.6	Amend the wording to: "Ensuring that the effects of any activities which could compromise the qualities and values of the landscapes of high amenity value are <del>minimised</del> <u>avoided.</u> "	Reject
FS03.43	DoC	Support		Allow	Reject

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
FS08.22	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
43.40	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Support with amendment	Moved from ecosystems and indigenous biodiversity chapter (ECO-P13)	Add a new clause to ECO-P13 as follows: <u>8. The need for the activity to provide for nationally or regionally significant industry, infrastructure or activities associated with significant mineral resources.</u>	Accept in part
FS03.91	DoC	Oppose		Disallow	Reject
FS10.18	King Country Energy	Support		Allow	Accept in part
FS17.08	NZ Speleological Society	Oppose		Disallow	Reject
FS22.03	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Connexa Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited and Vodafone New Zealand Limited	Oppose		Disallow the submission	Reject
FS23.191	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.	Reject
43.26	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Oppose with amendment	NFL-P5	Amend NFL-P5 as follows: ... <u>3. Ensuring that the effects of <del>Avoiding</del> any activity, particularly vegetation clearance and large-scale earthworks including quarrying activities, where these will adversely affect the values of the karst systems or features are avoided in the first instance, and where this is not practicable, remedied or mitigated; and</u>  <u>4. Ensuring developments</u> Iin locations that are of significance to mana whenua <u>appropriately assess adverse effects and any resulting development is managed in a way that protects (to the extent warranted by the circumstances) the values of the</u>	Accept in part



Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
				<u>site;</u> ... 7. Providing for the continued operation of lawfully established <u>farming activities; and</u> 8. <u>Providing for nationally and regionally significant infrastructure and industry, and for those activities associated with significant mineral resources, where the effects of these activities do not compromise the values of the karst overlay.</u>	
FS03.84	DoC	Oppose		Disallow	Reject
FS26.10	WRC	Oppose		This submission point is not adopted.	Reject
FS17.04	NZ Speleological Society	Oppose		Disallow	Reject
FS23.184	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.	Reject
38.73	TTRMC	Support	NFL-P5.4	Retain NFL-P5.4 as notified.	Reject
FS20.102	Sheryl Paekau	Support		I seek that the whole of all submissions provided by Te Kohanganui Whare be allowed and to take into account my support in part when applied to limiting numbers of dwellings on Maaori land.	Reject
10.100	WRC	Oppose	NFL-P5.7	Amend the wording to: “7. Providing for the continued operation of lawfully established farming activities, <u>as long as adverse effects of farming activities on the values of the karst overlay are avoided.</u> ”	Reject
FS03.44	DoC	Support		Allow	Accept
46.52	Federated Farmers	Support with amendment	Rules	Add to the Natural features and landscapes chapter a rule that allows for gardening, cultivation, and disturbance of land for the installation of fence posts as permitted activities.  And  Any consequential amendments required as a result of the relief sought.	Accept in part
FS03.95	DoC	Oppose in part		Disallow	Reject

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
FS23.232	Te Nehenehenui	Support in part		Support in part due to having regard for iwi and manawhenua cultural values where this may apply	Accept in part
47.130	Forest and Bird	Support with amendment	Rules general	Amend rules in the Natural Features and Landscapes chapter to ensure that adverse effects to be avoided under Policy 15 of the NZCPS are not caused through permitted activities. And Make all permitted rules in Outstanding areas RDIS or reduce the scale of activities by at least half of what is set out in proposed rules. And Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.	Reject
FS05.101	Federated Farmers	Oppose		Decline the relief sought	Accept
FS19.89	PF Olsen	Oppose		Disallow submission point	Accept
10.101	WRC	Oppose	NFL-R2, NFL-R2 and NFL-R4	Reconsider and amend the activity status for activities regulated by this rule to a more stringent category.	Reject
FS03.45	DoC	Support		Allow	Reject
42.27	Ventus Energy	Support with amendment	NFL-R4	Amend NFL-R4 as follows: Any building <u>or structure</u> that is greater than 8 m in height and/or greater than 300 m <sup>2</sup> in size.	Accept
FS23.172	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Oppose where the activity impacts sites and areas of significance to Māori and significant archaeological sites, iwi, hapu and mana whenua cultural values must be provided for	Reject
18.15	Auckland Waikato Fish and Game (AWFG)	Seek amendment	NFL-R8	Seek an amendment for conservation activities or otherwise bring the area allowed for earthworks to 500m <sup>2</sup> in line with the NES-F.	Reject
FS19.107	PF Olsen	Support		Allow submission points	Reject
FS23.64	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto's Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, the taiao and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the review.	Accept

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
19.14	PF Olsen	Oppose	NFL – R8	Delete NFL-R8. Or Amend NFL-R8 to increase the permitted volumes of earthworks that would enable plantation forestry earthworks (minimum of 2000 m³). And Delete indigenous vegetation from the matters of discretion for NFL-R8.	Reject
FS23.69	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, the taiao and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the review.	Accept
30.15	New Zealand Forest Managers (NZFM)	Support with amendment	NFL-R8	Amend NFL-R8 to increase the permitted activity volumes.	Reject
FS19.15	PF Olsen	Support		Allow submission point	Accept
FS23.109	Te Nehenehenui	Not stated		Oppose and support in part where the submission points align to the submissions supported by TNN	Accept
19.15	PF Olsen	Oppose	NFL-R13	Delete NFL-R13. Or Amend NFL-R13 to permit plantation forest harvesting where the plantation forest existed prior to the date of the Proposed Waitomo District Plan.	Reject
FS23.70	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, the taiao and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the review.	Accept
47.131	Forest and Bird	Oppose	NFL-R13	Amend NFL-R13 so that afforestation is a PR activity in Outstanding natural features and NC in Outstanding landscapes. And	Reject

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
				Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.	
FS05.102	Federated Farmers	Oppose		Decline the relief sought	Accept
FS19.90	PF Olsen	Oppose		Disallow submission point	Accept
47.132	Forest and Bird	Support with amendment	NFL-R14	Amend NFL-R14 to add a condition that this activity is not in the coastal environment and make it prohibited. And Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.	Reject
FS05.103	Federated Farmers	Oppose		Decline the relief sought	Accept
FS19.91	PF Olsen	Oppose		Disallow submission point	Accept
10.102	WRC	Oppose	NFL-R15	Reduce the proposed limit and apply a timeframe to this provision. Develop and include provisions for vegetation removal in outstanding natural features and outstanding natural landscapes within the coastal environment, ensuring that these provisions align with the 'avoid' policies from the NZCPS.	Reject
FS03.46	DoC	Support		Allow	Reject
FS08.23	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
47.133	Forest and Bird	Oppose	NFL-R15	Delete NFL-R15. And Add a reference in the Natural Features and Landscape chapter to require compliance with rules in the ECO chapter as sought elsewhere in the submission. And Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.	Reject
FS05.104	Federated Farmers	Oppose		Decline the relief sought	Accept
FS08.14	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Oppose		Disallow	Accept
FS19.92	PF Olsen	Oppose		Disallow submission point	Accept
43.27	Graymont (NZ)	Support with	NFL-R16	Amend NFL-R16 as follows:	Accept in part

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
	Ltd	amendment		Karst Overlay – <del>NC-DIS: Rural production zone</del> PR: All other zones	
FS03.85	DoC	Support in part		Allow in part	Accept in part
FS26.11	WRC	Oppose		This submission point is not adopted.	Reject
FS17.05	NZ Speleological Society	Oppose		Disallow	Reject
FS23.185	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		<p>Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.</p> <p>Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.</p>	Reject
33.68	King Country Energy	Oppose	NFL-R17	<p>Amend NFL-R17 as follows:</p> <p>Any earthworks or clearance of vegetation (other than plant pest species, wilding pines, or when required in emergency situations such as the recovery of stock) within a 20 m radius of an entry or opening into any cave or <u>sinkhole, except where required for the continued operation, maintenance or minor upgrading of lawfully established renewable electricity generation activities.</u></p> <p>Activity Status: <del>NC-DIS</del></p> <p>Where: Outstanding Natural Features, Outstanding Natural Landscapes, Karst Overlay, <u>and Landscapes of High Amenity Value.</u></p> <p><del>Activity Status: DIS</del></p> <p><del>Landscapes of High Amenity Value.</del></p>	Accept in part
FS03.73	DoC	Oppose		Disallow	Accept in part
FS23.148	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui have stated support for other submitters submission points that may conflict with several aspects of this submission, therefore TNN oppose the points of this submission that are not aligned to our Taiao and cultural values, or those we have noted support for	Accept in part
43.28	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Support with amendment	NRL-R17	<p>Amend NFL-R17 as follows:</p> <p>Karst Overlay - <del>NC-DIS: Rural production zone</del> PR: All other zones</p>	Accept in part
FS03.86	DoC	Support in part		Allow in part	Accept in part
FS26.12	WRC	Oppose		This submission point is not adopted.	Accept in part

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
FS17.06	NZ Speleological Society	Oppose		Amendment- Oppose New Rule- Oppose We understand the complexities of karst landscapes present in these zones, and that there can be a case for fencing and vegetation clearance within 20m of a cave or 3 sinkhole, but there are also some that would be best protected with a greater than 20m radius. This requires an assessment of catchment size, slope gradient, vegetation and soil structure. Without the development of these detailed assessment criteria we oppose the proposed new rule.	Accept in part
FS23.186	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.	Accept in part
47.134	Forest and Bird	Support with amendment	NFL-R17	Add a note to NFL-R17 under the rule that rules in the ECO chapter also apply to vegetation clearance.  And  Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.	Accept
FS19.93	PF Olsen	Oppose		Disallow submission point	Reject
43.30	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	Support	NFL-R18	Retain NFL-R18 as notified.	Accept
FS03.87	DoC	Oppose		Disallow	Reject
47.135	Forest and Bird	Oppose	NFL-R19	Amend NFL-R19 so that the activities are not permitted in the coastal environment.  And  Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.	Reject
FS05.105	Federated Farmers	Oppose		Decline the relief sought	Accept
FS19.94	PF Olsen	Oppose		Disallow submission point	Accept
10.103	WRC	Oppose	NFL-R19, NFL-R20 and NFL-R21	Amend these standards so that the required setback from the coastal marine area to a minimum of 30m, to be consistent with clause 68(4)(c) the NES for plantation forestry.	Reject

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
FS03.47	DoC	Support		Allow	Reject
30.16	NZFM	Oppose	NFL-R20	Delete from NFL-R20 the reference to indigenous plantation forestry (submission point 3) so that rule applies to all plantation forestry.	Accept
FS19.16	PF Olsen	Support		Allow submission point	Accept
FS23.110	Te Nehenehenui	Not stated		Oppose and support in part where the submission points align to the submissions supported by TNN	Reject
47.136	Forest and Bird	Oppose	NFL-R20	Amend NFL-R20 so that afforestation is a PR activity in Outstanding natural features and NC in Outstanding landscapes. And Amend the required setback from the coastal marine area to 50m from the CMA to provide more stringent protection of the values of the coastal environment than would otherwise occur under clause 68(4)(c) the NES for Plantation Forestry. And Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.	Reject
FS05.106	Federated Farmers	Oppose		Decline the relief sought	Accept
FS19.95	PF Olsen	Oppose		Disallow submission point	Accept
19.16	PF Olsen	Oppose	NFL-R20	Delete NFL-R20(3). Or Amend NFL-R20 (1) and (2) to provide equity between the limits on plantation forest afforestation and indigenous vegetation afforestation.	Accept
FS23.71	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.  Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, the taiao and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the review.	Reject
19.17	PF Olsen	Oppose	NFL-R21	Delete the 2 ha limit for plantation forest harvesting for existing plantation forest as at the date of the proposed plan from NFL-R21. And Delete the replanting performance standard from NFL-R21. Or amend the requirement in NFL-R21 for replanting form 12 months to 18	Reject

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
				months; And Delete the matters of discretion (f) and (i) from NFL-R21. And Delete matters of discretion NFL-R21(g): And Review matters of discretion NFL-R21 (a), (h) and (k) and delete overlap and repetition; And Change the activity status for NFL-R21 where non-compliance is not achieved from restricted discretionary to controlled (or the equivalent in the NBE bill/act).	
30.17	NZFM	Oppose with amendment	NFL-R21	Amend NFL-R21 by deleting the 2ha restriction for existing plantation forests.	Reject
FS19.17	PF Olsen	Support		Allow submission point	Reject
FS23.111	Te Nehenehenui	Not stated		Oppose and support in part where the submission points align to the submissions supported by TNN	Accept
47.137	Forest and Bird	Oppose with amendment	NFL-R21	Amend NFL-R21 to Add a condition so that replanting increases the setback form the CMA and waterbodies to at least 30 and that wildings are controlled between the forest and CMA/waterbodies. And Any consequential changes or alternative relief to achieve the relief sought.	Reject
FS05.107	Federated Farmers	Oppose		Decline the relief sought	Accept
FS19.96	PF Olsen	Oppose		Disallow submission point	Accept
21.10	New Zealand Defence Force (NZDF)	Amend	NEW RULE	Add a new permitted activity rule for temporary buildings and structures associated with temporary military training activities within outstanding natural features, outstanding natural landscapes, landscapes of high amenity value and the karst overlay: <u>NH- RX: Structures associated with Temporary Military Training Activities</u> <u>Activity status: PER Where:</u> <u>1. The structure is in place for a maximum period of 31 consecutive days (excluding set up and pack down activities).</u> <u>No permanent structures are constructed (unless the building or structure and its use comply with all other permitted activity rules).</u>	Accept in part



Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
43.29	Graymont (NZ) Ltd	New	NEW RULE	<p>Add a new rule in the Natural features and landscapes chapter as follows:</p> <p><u>Fencing to protect caves and sinkholes The rules apply to all zones.</u></p> <p>1. <u>Any fencing and associated earthworks and weed removal or indigenous planting at a 20 m radius (or greater) of an entry or opening to a cave or sinkhole to protect an entry or opening into any cave or sinkhole – PER</u></p> <p>2. <u>Any fencing and associated earthworks and weed removal or indigenous planting within a 20 m radius of an entry or opening to a cave or sinkhole to protect an entry or opening into any cave or sinkhole – CONTROLLED</u></p>	Accept in part
FS23.187	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		<p>Te Nehenehenui seeks to enhance the protection and maintenance of its people and taonga within the taiao as guided by Ko Tā Maniapoto Mahere Taiao – Maniapoto’s Environmental Management Plan.</p> <p>Where submission points do not align with this, or have the potential to negatively impact on iwi, hapu, whanau cultural values, sites, and all taonga within TNN area of interest, TNN opposes submission points of this nature and requests that Waitomo District Council consider this when finalising the PDP review.</p>	Accept in part
06.03	Tim Stokes	Amend	Map 4 Moved from ecosystems and indigenous biodiversity chapter	Requests amendment to the northern boundary of the limestone country landscape boundary at northern edge of R16UP046.	Referred to a landscape architect for assessment
10.167	WRC	Amend	General comment ONF Layer	Include the Hikurangi Falls ONF14 site in the PWDP Outstanding Natural Features (ONF) Layer.	Accept
10.159	WRC	Oppose	SCHED6	<p>Overlay the scheduled plan layers with the following GIS layers to ensure that there are no outstanding natural features missed by the PWDP:</p> <p>New Zealand Geopreservation Inventory, Outstanding Natural Features: <a href="https://naturemaps.nz/maps/#/viewer/openlayers/484">https://naturemaps.nz/maps/#/viewer/openlayers/484</a>.</p>	Reject
42.30	Ventus Energy	Oppose	Outstanding Natural Landscapes	Amend all maps to more accurately detail the location of areas of Outstanding Natural Landscape and Character.	Reject
FS03.79	Director-General of Conservation	Support in part		Allow	Reject
FS23.175	Te Nehenehenui	Oppose		Oppose where the activity impacts sites and areas of significance to Māori and significant archaeological sites, iwi, hapu and mana whenua cultural values must be provided for	Accept

Submission No	Submitter	Support / in part / oppose	Plan Provision	Relief Sought	Recommendation
49.02	Taharoa Ironsands Ltd	Support	District wide overlays and ONL and LHAV	<p>TIL seeks the following relief:</p> <p>(i) Retain the extent of the Outstanding Natural Landscape and Landscape of High Amenity Value notations on Map 51 as they relate to the Taharoa area.</p> <p>Any alternative and/or consequential amendments to the same effect as the primary relief sought above.</p>	Accept